LNewquist@roadrunner.com

From: Vickie Prosser <VProsser@oceansideca.org>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 10:00 AM

To: ‘LNewquist@roadrunner.com'

Subject: RE: Jolly Roger dinner

Attachments: 03-07-2020 - Dinner at Jolly Roger with Crown Heights Kids.pdf

Thanks! | almost forgot! | am attaching the receipt. | want reimbursement for $100 less (my contribution) than the total as
we let them get dessert (and they told me later they never had been able to get dessert before) and they LOVED it. | had
such a great time and am glad to contribute to the cause. Do you know if this total (without the dessert & tip) is in line with
what has been spent before? We bought dinner for 9 kids and 3 adults. Crazy adults had no drinks and didn’t even have
wine! Are we good or what???? So to be clear, I'm looking for a reimbursement of $236.10. OK? Thanks again Les! -
Vickie

From: LNewquist@roadrunner.com <LNewquist@roadrunner.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Vickie Prosser <VProsser@oceansideca.org>

Subject: Jolly Roger dinner

i Warning: External Source

Vickie
| understand that you paid for the meal last week for the Crown Heights event.

Can you scan your receipt and email it to me so | can reimburse you.
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